United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies
CONSEIL

UNRESTRICTED

E/CN. u/SR 99 -

ECONOMIQUE ° ™
ET sodiAL  om

COMMISSION CN HUMAN RIGHTS

Fifth SGBSIOH

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINETY-NINTH MEETING

Held at Iake Success

New York

on Wednesday, 25 phy-lghé at 11,30 a. m.

CONTENTS ;

Draft internaticnal covenant on human rights

(B/800, E/CN.4/170/8dd.1, T/cH.4/188, E/cN.b/206,
E/CN.4/212, B/CN.L/250) (discussion conbinued):

Article'9.

Chairman: Mr, CHANG

Mr. AZKOUL
Mr, SHANN

Mr. STEYAERT
Mr. SAGUES
Mr. SQERENSEN
Mr. LOUTFI
Mr. CASSIN

Rapporteur:

Members

Mr. GARCTIA RiUER

rs . MOETA
Mr. BENTHEZAM
Mr. INGLES

China
Lebanon
Australia
Belgium
Chile
Denmark
Eaypt
France
Guatemala

India

_ Iran

Philippines

Any corrections of‘ﬁhis record should be submitted in writing, in

either of the worklng languages (fnglish or French), and within two.

working days

Rocm F-852, Iake Success.

gymbol number and enclosed in an envelope narked ”Urgent“.

to M, . DelaVenay, Director, Official Recorde Divieion, -
Correctlone should be accompanied by or

'1ncorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper bearing the appropriate

Correctlons

can be dealt wilth more speediiy by the services concerned i1f delegations

willl be'gOOd enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of

the record,

\ ' .



/08 4/SR 99 L

Page 2

mumbprﬁ (continued )

Mp. KOVALENKO - Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic
Mr. PAVLOV Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Miss BOWIT United Kingdom |

Mr, SIMGARTAN United States of America

Mr, FCONTAINA Uruguay

Mr. VILEAN Yugoslavia

Consultants from non-govermmental organiZations:

Category A: Miss SENDER American Federation of Iabor (AF of L)
Category B: Mr. NOLDE Comission of the Churches on International
A , Affairs
. Mr., MCSKOWITZ Consultative Council of Jewish Organizations
Miss SCHAEFER International Union of Catholic Women's
‘ Leagues
Mrs . ARETA Cathollc International Union for Social
- Bervice
Mr. FRIEDVAN Co-ordinating Board of Jewish Orgaﬁizations
Mr. RENNIE World's Alliance of Young Men's Christian
Mr. BARNETT Aspsociations
Mrg. BARNETT ‘
Secretariat: Mr. HUMPHREY Director of the Human Rights Division
" Mr. IAVSON Secretary of the Commission

- DRAFT INTERNATION:L COVENANT ON HUMAN RIGHTS (E/800, B/CN.h/170/add.1,
L/CN.4/188, E/ON.L/206, B/CNW.4/212, B/CN,L/250) (discuseion continued)
Article 9 -

The CHATRMAN recalled that the Commission -had already adopted
| . the firet two paragraphs of article 9.
The United States delegation had présented an amendmenﬁ E/CN H/170)
" 1o faragraph 3, to which the French delegatnon, in turn had presented
‘an amendment. The United States text vas intended to replace the. Draftlng
é\:_..‘Corr.ml\ﬁcee 8 text, :
| " Fimelly, the USSR delegatlon had submitted an amendment (E/CN M/25O
" ‘to paragraph 2 of the United Kingdom draft (E/CN.:/188). '

JMiiss BOWIE



E/CN.4/SR 99
Page 3
Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) recalled that during the preceding
meeting her delegation had withdrawn the amendment it had proposed to
the flrst séntenoe of the United States amendment.
For thet reason she thought the USSR amendment should henceforth be
considered as an amendment to the text vroposed by the United States of

America.

Mr., PAVLOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out
that, from the opening of the debate on article 9, he had presented his
amendment as & variant of the other texts. As, however, the first
senﬁence of the United Kingdom amendment was practically identical with
that of the United States amendmenf, his delegation did not object to
its amendment being oonsidered as applying to the United States text.

Mr, SIMSARIAN (United States of America) thought the USSR
proposal was baged on a misunderstanding. The words: 'The accused
in a criminal charge” included ail cases of arrest or accusal on a
criminal charge, attempts to commit such an offence and, in general,
all ceses in which any action was brought on & criminal charge; the
text was meant to confer on anyone who was the object of such action the
right to be "brought promptly before a Judge or other officer awthorized
by law to exercise judicial power, etc'.

Consequently, he thought the text propagsed by the USSR delegation

was superfluous, as Lte object was to provide for certain cases to
which the provisiong of the United States text wers applicable in aﬁy

event.,

The CHAiRMAN explained thé'b the USSR proposal was to replace
the words: '"The accused in a criminsl charge' by the words "Any person
who is arrested on a charge of having committed a crime, or to prevent
the commission of a crime for which he is making preparation, shall ba”; 
then came the remainder of the text proposed by the United States of nmerica.
In his opiﬁion, the words ”the‘aooﬁsed in'a crimingl charge” included

the cases provided for by the USSR text.

I

/M:. SOERENSE.



Bon 4/

Mr. SOERENSEN (Denmark) wondered whether, in view of the remerks
of the United States representative and the fact that the United Kingdom
delegation had withdrawn its emendment, the USSR representative could not
agree that his amendment should henceforth apply to the text of the
Draftihg Committee.

He ﬁhought that the text proposed by the USSR delegation differed

only in form from that of the other amendments; for that reason the
USSR amendment should rather relate to the second sentence of paragraph 3
as proposed by the Drafting Committee; it was the latter text which was

clogest to the text of the amendment that had been withdrawn and to which

the USSR asmendment related.

Replying to a question from the Chairmen, as to which text he
would prefer his amendment to relate, Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet

Socialist Republice) replied that his amendment should xelate to the

text the other provisions of which would be accepted by the Commission,

Mr. CASSIN (France) thought the USSR amendment might have been
useful if the Commission had not already decided to delete, in paragraph 2
of article 9, the enumeration of the various exceptions. .

But, since paragraph 3 no longer contained any reference to the
exceptions and since the United States text alone was under discuésion, he
considered that the words "the accused in a criminal charge’ included all
ceges and all situations,. ' |

In those circumstances, he could not accept the USSR amendment, for
that text might'be interpreted as validating arrests made under the
pretext of preveﬁting certain persons from committing a trifling offence,
such a8 a disturbance of the public order.

Moreover, the idea contained iﬁ the text proposed by the USSR was
qpntained in the United States améhdment, whereas 1t was not in the text

. presented by the Drafting Committee.

Mr. VILEAN (Yugoslavia) was afraid that the USSR delegation

had submitted its amendment because it had only had an imperfect

- translation of the text of the United States amendment, and because

the expression "in a criminal charge' had been given too restricted

' a meaning in Russian. That point should be elucidated.

/The CHLIRVAN



E/CN,4/5R 99
Page 5 .

The CHAIRMAN said that the expression "in a oriminal charge”

covered both the commission of the crime and the intent to commit the crime,

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) called
attention to the essential difference distinguishing the United States
amendment from the' original text: the original provided that any person
who wag arrested would be brought immediately before a judge, while the
United States amwendment used the expregsion "the accused in a crizﬁina-l
charge". That amendment therefore introduced the notion of accusation
into a paragraph vwhich was intended to ensure the protection of arrested
vergonsg., In addition, the United St&tes amendment was faulty in the
gense that 1t established a certain discriminatioﬁ In respect of persons
who were simply accused as opposed to those against whom a definite
charge had been made., The USSR delegation there.fore requested that the
text of its own amendment should ‘be substituted for the United States

amendment,:

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) wondered whether it might not be
possible to solve the difficulty by adopting the following Tormula: "Any

one who 1s arrested and accused of a criminal offence...".

Mr., PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) polnted out -

that a 'person could be accused without belng ‘ta_lcen into custody.

M. ENTEZAM (Iran) recognized the justice of that observation
11

and proposed the following fdormula: "Any one vwho is arrested or acoused,..'.

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) once more alleged that the United States
amendment had a very wide meaning and 'cértainly appliéd both to persons
accueed of a definite'o‘ffence and persons who were gimply under &rres{:.

It seemsd diffiocult to introduce 1nto paragraph the notion of tha _
preparatlon of & criminal offence, because that Would. to mome extent
valldate the arrest of persons without an establlished motive. He proposed
the following formule which seemed to him to be complete and satisfactory- .
"Any person who is accused of a crlminal offence or an attsmpt to commit '

& criminal offence, whether or not he has been taken into custody, _shall.

be brought immedlately before a judge...'.

[Mr, ENTEZAM



E/oN. 4 /SR
Pége 6/ &

. Mr, ENTEZAM (Iran) accepted the formula suggested by the
French representative. He noted, however, that casesof arbitrary and

1llegnl arests were not covered.

The CHAIRMAN answered that that question -was the subject of
the next paragraph of the draft, \

. Mr, SIMSARIAN (United States of Améfica) said that article 9,
whioh‘dealt exclusively with arrest and detention, tried in paragraph 3 .
to accord a certain amount of prectection to perebne‘ﬁho were arrested
becauge they were accused of or charged with & criminal offence. That
wag the exact meaning of that paragraph; any other problem would fall
outaide 1ts scope, t .

The United States delegation was ready to aocept the proposal of
' the United Kingdom representative, which would perhaps make for a certain
amount of pnecieion in a clauge vhich, for its own part, it considered
. to be already very clear.
/ It could not, hOWever accept the suggestion of the Iranian repre~
eentatlve to insert "or" in the place of "and", for it was obvious that

"tne prov1sion concerned only the arrested persons whose release it was

' Vflintended to hasten, and could not consequently be applied to persons who
.. were acoused without being arrested or pLaced in detention.
o / My, SAGUES (Ghile) thought that the USSR proposal and that of
. ”§ jthe Unlted States could be combined without going outside the frameWork
"ﬂ~of paragraph 3, which dealt solely with arresty, by eaylng- "Any person
_ h who is arrested with a view to the preventlon or punlehment of a orimlnal
o offence shall be 1mmediately... . ‘
- He oonsidered that  the text proposed by the United States delegatlon

”-{wae preferable to the origlnal text, since the expreeeion "ecriminal
;fcharge covered at once a crlme, a mlsdemeanour, and an offenoe; all

;ithree of - Whlch might glve cause for arrest under Chilean leglelation. :

) N@ AZKOUL (Lebanon) polnted out, 1n reply to the . repreeentatlve
«:_of Iran, that erblcle 9 did not deal. W1th ‘the detentlon of crlmlnale alone,
'but also with that.of minors or persone of uneound mind, Tt should =

‘therefore epecify the oaeee in whloh legal actlon was neoeeeary.

s vegards




T /oW 4 /SR 99
, Page 7

As regards the charge, it was also clear that article 9, which
Sought & means to prevent deprivation of liberty, dealt only with charges
- hade against persons who hed been deprived of their liverty, that was
te g8y, Persons who had been arresited.

) The article should therefore etate on the one hand that any person
who had been deprived of his liberty shoﬁld be informed of the grounds
Tor his detention and, on the other, that persons arrested for & crime

would' be given a prompt trial.

Mr. Azkoul thought that the sequence of thongh* would-be brought
out more clearly if presented in a single paragraph on the lines of the
text originally adopted by the Drafting Committee. He consequently 7
proposed that the phrase, which had already been retained by the Commission:
"Any person who is arrested shall be informed promptly of the charges
against him”, should be followed by the additional phrase: "if the
cherges pertain to & crime, he shall be brought promptly...etcl'.

) My, SE[EYAERT (Belgium) suggested that the Commission should
Firet come to a decision on paragraph 4, That paragraph was of much more

general SGOpe than paragraph 3 which was being studled- it averted ‘the

danger of arbitrary detention, it ensured the lawfulness of every ‘
detention and shoald thug logically come before paragraph 3 which dealt

Wwith the procedure to be followed after arrest.

Mrs ENTEZAM (Tran) supported the Belglan representatlve s
Buggestibﬁ. He pointed out that there would be no purpose to his proposal
o Af Pal”agl‘ajph 4 were adopted. It would be dlffloult however for nim
to withdraw hlS proposal as long asg there Was no certainty that the

Gommiesion would retaln the paragraph.

' The CHATRMAN thought that 1n order to epeed up the work, 1t

" would be better not to delay the vote on paragraph 3. He agsured the
'r-epresentative of Iran that the COIDmJ.EJBlOIl wag fully conscious of the.
connexlon Whlch existed betWeen paragraphs 3 and. LL If paragraph Ll- was
reJected the Oommmsion could go back on 1te declelon wi bh regard to "
";aragraph 3 go as “to take 1nto consid.eration 'the observa Llons by ’Ghe o

renresentative of Iran. )

My, ENTEZAM (Iran) stated that in thoae circumstances his
‘ de legation Would agree to Withdrd,w ‘prov1elonally its v'erbal amendment

s

: Themeeting rose at 1 p.u,





